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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 6:01 PM

To: ‘assignments’; "Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'
Ce: ‘Claims Dept’

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKK 392 E

Attachments: SKK 392 E - 15112019, pdf

Dear all,

Kindly arrange survey on 19/11/2019@10am owner waiting.
Attached GIA report for your kind reference.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

35 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408604

p. 635 63606 2323, d. +65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
b e T : ;

g




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 6:46 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’; 'Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja’; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: ‘Lim, Sheng Yang', 'Parthiban, Theerthan’; "Mohd Rizal, Mur Mariah Huibrechts’;
boojohnny@gmail.com; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: - AIG RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKK 392 E, DOA= 15/11/2019

Attachments: SKK 392 E - REPORTING OMNLY.PDF

Dear all,

Kindly be inform, owner decided withdraw claim.

Attached GIA report (Reporting only) for your kind reference.
We will proceed to close file.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road _tii_gggpore 159_'_-‘138# p. +65 6836 2223

-

=g
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Email Disclaimer
This email, Including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged

If you have received it in error, pl wediately by reply email and than delate this message from your system

disclese its contents or any attachment to any ather person. Thank you

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose; ar

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 7:55 AM

To: 'Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja’; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'; ‘assignments’; 'SUR’

Cc: 'Lim, Sheng Yang'; 'Parthiban, Theerthan'; 'Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts'; 'Claims Dept’
Subject: RE: - AIG — RE: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKK 392 E, DOA= 15/11/2019

Dear Deeban,



MEFS19151242402 | Kan Fook Sing Molor Workshop - Dafu
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 15/1152019 15:31

SUBMITTED BY: Yen Boa

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possdble. Any wilful misreprasentation or withoiding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy lability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre establishad by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapare (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avaiable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report b the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aloresaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner

MRIC Mo

Email Address
Mobile Phone Mo
Altarnative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Gategory
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Criving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Addrass

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

15/11/2019 15:31
16M11/2019 13:40

PIE BEFORE KALLANG WAY EXIT 13 TWDS CHANGI

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKK3D2E

LEAH-DIANE WARDEN XIU YU

S9613700A

LEAH.DWARDEN@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-92977849

OTHERS-92977840

AUDI

Ad4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI 5 TRONMIC (NAV)

NO

REPORTIMG ONLY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
MO
1800156533

03/01/2019 TO 02/01/2020

LEAH-DIANE WARDEN XIU YU

S9613700A
20/04/1996
INDOOR
25/05/2015

4 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS

FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-92977848

OTHERS-92977849

LEAH.DWARDEN@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 32



Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

Tel [65] 6224 0010  Fax [B5) 6224 0030

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GEMERAL & Raffles Quay Y18-00 Singapare O4A580
INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION

Operating Hours ; Manday to Friday, 09:00 - 17:00

RECORDS MAKAGEMENT CENTRE UEN: SEESSO0I0G § GST Reg. No.: MADDO17735

IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form tothe same Authorised Reporting Centre

with whom you submitted the Original Report.

(4)

(8)

ADDENDUM

PARTICULARSOF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:

Original ReportNo : MKFS19151242 Vehicle Registration No: SKK392E

LEAH-DIANE WARDEN XIU YU ypic/FiN/Passport No : S9613700A

MName(as shownin KRIC) |

(*Wehicle Driver f Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate

Addrees . B0c eng neo avenue singapore 289542 Singapore( }
Contact (Tel) : Mobile No. ; 92977849

Email Address . leah . dwarden@gmail.com

Date of Accident  + 15/11/2019 Time of Accident : _1340hrs

Place of Accident . Pie before kallang way exit 13 twds changi

|“5urancecﬂmpannﬁ” AlG Aﬁia PaCiﬂC |T'ISUrEll'tGﬁ PIE. Ltd.

ADDITIONALINFORMATION f AMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

To amend add in police report.

LEAH-DIANE WARDEN XIU YU

Policyholder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date: Name: ’
MNRIC/FINNo.:

Date: 18/11/2019

Page 31 of 32



GENERAL
@ﬁUMEE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffies Cuay #18-00 Singapore DABSED

Tel (B5) 62240010 Fax (B5) 6224 0030

Operating Howrs ; Manday to Friday, 09:00 - 1700

UEN: SEE00300 [ GET Reyg. Ma,: MADDDLT735

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form tothe same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(A} PARTICULARSOF PERSONMAKING THEAMENDMENTS:

(8)

Original ReportNo

Mamejas shownin NRIC) :

Vehicle Registration No: SKK392E

LEAH-DIANE WARDEN XIU YU npic/Fin/PassportNo : S9613700A

{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate

Address

Contact (Tel)
Email Address
Date of Accident
Place of Accident

Insurance Company:

. 60c eng neo avenue singapore 280542 Singapore| )

Mobile No, : 82977849

. leah.dwarden@gmail.com

. 15/11/2019 Time of Accident ; 1340hrs

. PIE BEFORE KALLANG WAY EXIT 13 TWDS CHANGI

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD

ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

To amend from own damage claim to accident reporting only.

i
EERA
|-%"q'| |4 I‘
gt A P
= Gt/
Policyholder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date: Marme: L

MRIC/FINNo.:
Date: 04/12/2019

Page 32 of 32



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 11:54 AM
To: Claims Dept; assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKK 392 E

Dear Tony,

Instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKK 392E (Excess $800).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please infarm our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

Any check item or supplementary are subjected to further approval from our client.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone; bz2r6-35601 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2015 5:58 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKK 392 E

Dear Tony,

Please be informed that we are still pending for insurance’s mandate approval.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phione; 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 5:56 PM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
<admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKK 392 E

Dear all,
Any update on repair approval?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
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eated from SAS:MKF519151242
g, o8 Moy S Radintration Acct Time:13:40:00->13:00:00, 2l
4 Sggg” 2018 Eli::lli‘li:ﬂm“mn Setl.Type:3->0, Claim Type:SC->00, Géalréii:gfw
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1172042019 Adjuster Immediate Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnoisssoriosr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Fram: LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Foa, Chit Yan Date: 20 Nov 2019

Preliminary Advice

Wehicle No : SKK352E Accident Date : 15M1/20189
Make T AUDI A4 Palicy Mo. : 1800156533
Assignment Date » 20/1172019 Excess 1 5%0.00
Date of Inspection 1812019 Est. Duration of Repair :11.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAFPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent 1o the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 48,502.00
Revised Amount 55 24,999.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 7.904.00
Total et 32,903.00
Lump Surn Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 8% 160,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 35 57.718.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 8% 102,282.00

Remarks

{ X } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

{( ) Other comments :

- [
(it 700
s

P

hittps:/singapare. mermen.com/iclaima/index.cfm?fusebox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=49528220&preview=1&nolayout=1&CFI... 11



MEFS 19151242 1 Kan Fook Sing Maler Warkshap - Defu
ENTRY DATE & TIME- 1511 1/2018 1511

SUBMITTED BY. Yen B

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please repon comeclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2, This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authonsed Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale a= possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies io
———— e f

repudiale palicy ability,
4. The lesue and acceptance of this Form by insurance COMBANIEs is not an admission of policy liability on the par of the insurance companies,
5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police far Investigation.

&. This repart will be farwarded by the insurers of

the GlA Records Managemen! Centre esfablished by the General Insurance Aszaciation of Singapore (GIA) far

archiving and that copies of this report will, for & fee, be made evailable upon application by nlerested parties

7. By the lodgemant of this report to the insurers

aforesaid,

Date Of Repor

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

» ¥ou hereby consent 1o the archiving of this repor! at the centre and 1o copies of the repart being made availabie

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
15/M11/2019 15:31
15M11/2019 13:40
PIE BEFORE KALLANG WAY EXIT 13 TWDS CHANGI
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKK392E

LEAH-DIANE WARDEN XIU vU
S96137004A
LEAH.DWARDEN@GMAIL. COM
(LOCAL) +65-82977849
OTHERS-92977849

ALIDI
A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI 5 TRONIC (NAV)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

FPRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

1800156533

03/01/2019 TO 02/01/2020

LEAH-DIANE WARDEN XIU YU
S0613700A

20/04/1926

INDOOR

25/05/2015

4 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-92977848

OTHERS-92877848
LEAH DWARDEN@GMAIL.COM

FPage 1of 27



Address

Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidant?
Fareign Vehicle Registration Number

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the police?

If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer with attach

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

60C ENG NEO AVENUE SINGAPORE 289542

NO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

YES
VADS288 (PRIVATE CAR)

4

NO

NO

YES
YES
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Delails Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

VADS288
TOYOTA

PRIVATE CAR
YECOW SIOW QUAN
971020-01-5085
010-9001588

NO 36 JLN PERMAS 1/8 BANDAR BARU PERMAS JAYA 81750 MASAI

JOHOR MALAYSIA

1

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Page 2 of 27



Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Oriver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GEG4824C
TOYOTA DYNA

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
SHC1868X

TAXI

TAN KOON CHUAN
515462448
91839149

Page 3 of 27



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1
é
3

Plisase report earreetly the detads of the acodent to speed up the claims progess

This Farm must be completed by thie Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver
Infarmation provided must be 2 teuthiul and accurate s possible. Any wilful misrepre<entation or withholding of materal

facts may allow Insurance companics to repudiate policy liability.

Theissue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance cempanies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance
Lompanies.

- Any falie reporting may be referred to the Police far Investigation.

The report-will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Hocor da Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for & tee be male svailable upon application by
interested par les

By the lodgment of this report to the Ifsurers; you herety consent ta the archiving of this report at the cenlre and to coples o
the report being made available sforesaid

Consent under the Personal Data Frotection Act (POPA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA”) may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
distiose and/ar process my personal data/personal information set out in this [farm].and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurar {collectively the "Persenal Information”) and disclose and 1ransfer such
Personal infarmation toall insurer(s) who have msured vehicle{s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accdent shall be coliectively referrad 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firme, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government ageney/autherity (such as the police), for the purposeis]
of :

(i} processing. handling and/or dealifig with my claims including the settlemant of the dlaims and any NeCestary
mvestigations refating to the claims,

i} irvestigating the accident andfar my claims;
(it} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any engulties by me;

liv} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspandence, statements, involces, reports or notices to me.
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me te bring about delivery of the same as well as o the
external eover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicabile law in atministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms {collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b]  all imsurer]s) who have insufed vehiclels) Invalved in this secident and the Insurers” awyerslaw firms, may/are permitied
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Informatian for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{cl  my Persanal Informaticn may/fcan be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta thelr third party service providersor
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside ol Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

(@] my Personal Information will alyo be collected and used to compile claims histary Tor the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

lel  the infarmation se collected under (8) above may b shared / disclosed;

lih to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatoss, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes sisted, or

(i) fer complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

N W -

Polieyhalder's Sigrature

Reporting Centro Personnel's Sgnature

Driver's Signature

Date B Time: yg]{| 14 |If driver ks not the palicyholder) MNami;
"l.-l“rfu Date & Time: YL NRITIN No.:
423w

Page 4 of 27




Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

CPoemRg HA AL
> P [ORITER (AP (=) b- =He &z«
le_ — o1 s
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
_.Bl\'maﬁ«i tu  PIE (fovards “Mf"r‘i \ h::.-i heded  dowrds ot 13 h“uj-i. Yhe EM‘:: i
fod o wme (hpeuartc) ':u!.w.tl hor ol apphied he o

The oot momtsd | Edd an mieut o the t i
: { got enk & P @r | rabived & was oo 4-vdicle cwiy
wilition mudd ® Ahange Fwtwim B he drves w the wmedud- |
bnfwhu&lﬂ 'Hu h-ﬂ i Bont p{ e did ol dop, and r'ﬂu.uld b dive off -

INSURER; ' Az
vEHIGLE: SFFE 3a2E

DOA:
CLAIM TYPE:
WORKSHOP:
DECLARATION
If'we declare the foregeing particulars are true in BuEry fespect
PL.Eu.-,;hnfdl-r'-\ Signature l_‘J| vw_r';?gJu.rr o == E}}E ;p:{':ﬂ_rr-P rmn-ml 5.|gna1u re
Date & Time: VS {1119 [If driver is not the policyhelder) MNarme:
4,49 pr Bate & Time: {51114 NRIC/FIN ko
429 rnﬂ

Page 5 of 27



aig interview form Pg. 1

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE L'TD

MOTORACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM

NAME (DRIVER) dend, — o e den R Vo
VEINCLE NUMBER =k 295 E B

DATE/TIME OF ACCIDENT e e, @ (Zefys

PLACE OF ACCIDENT : r|u:~.1.-f. befa e Lo lloe 5) Loy e2d-t fo
THIRD PARTY VEIICLE (IF ANY) : VA Eoee ,{i;gi—l,i-{-?g;_h:;':'ﬁi Chepngd

=c lega~«.
L et b b o L L A b o g o LT o L S U R B R S R S AT R P RT R B ek

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION
BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?
R = < heo N —+ sy | ’.m_n’j“: b= — Aol |

DD YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE
ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST
ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT I8 THE RESULT?

A =

WHAT 15 THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TO ALL
VENICLES ]’N\’ﬂl_.\"l-:ﬁl"
il tal 1) Clei

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WINCH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU
FAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE FOR INVESTIGATION?
A0

LA

Name:  Leah Dione  pdaeden Biw Yo

LAffirmed The Above Information Is Given To My Best Knowledge.

Page B of 27



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
700A

SKK392E

No

20 Nov 2019

AUDI

A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSISTRONIC (NAV)
White

2018

CVK071281
WAUZZZF40KN0O00B23
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$33,763.00

03 Jan 2019

03 Jan 2019

0

$39,269.00

Yes
02 Jan 2029
$29,451.00

02 Jan 2029

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$31,001.00
$28,267.00
$57,718.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2019



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183 WIP : 19473
Email: NDra.khai@premiumaum.cum.sg [ claims@premiumauto com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ! Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No H 6841 1183

Reference ¢ PA/OD/1367/2019/NS
Date ; 18-Nov-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ! MsLeah- Diane Warden Xiu Yu

Address ¢  60CEng Neo Avenue
Singapore 289542

Telephone !  HP+B592977849

Type of Claim i OwnDamage Claims

Policy No. : 1800156533

Vehicle No : SKK392E

Model Code : A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI 8W

Model / Year i Jan-19

Engine No : CVKO71281

Chassis No : WAUZZZFA0KNOOOB23

Mileage : =

Date In P e

Estimated By i Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date i 15-Nov-19

Place of Accident :  PIE Before Kallang Way Exit 13 Towards Changi



Premium Automobiles

25 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SKK 392 E

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations
To remove, check and reinstall front wire "
y harness for headlights, horns, outside SIN S 480.00 +

temperature sensor, headlight washer assy and
front parking aid.

To remove and reinstall aircond condender,
radiator and charged air cooler. Check electrical 7

% fans and control unit. Pressurise cooling N k20000
system. To carry out vacuum and regas.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnet
and both headlights. To renew front lock carrier P 1500 {withou] focfc
3 and align to position. Re-organise crash S 4,500:00 (Gchier )
management components. Reinstall all parts /7 ’
removed. d7s50 {/‘Ui'ﬂl [oclC
Cscrier )
4 Torespray front bumper and bonnet. 3 E.P,Erﬂ.ﬂﬂ (10D

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : _$ 8,580.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
imated Labour for Accident Vehi K392 E
Estimated Surveyor's
5/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendations
To remove and transfer rear parking aid and rear lid kick
' :
> sensor. Check function and renew according to damage. N 2 30000 .
To dismantle and renew rear bumper. To repair lid. Re- ~ =
6 organise rear crash management components. Reinstall 5 1,?5;__§lﬂﬁ 500
all parts removed. o
/,-’ P ~ g
7 Torespray rear bumper and rear lid. 5 2,00080 [/ 0O
8 Tocarry out diagnostic check S/N 5 192.00 o~
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 12,882.00




- ]
Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKK 392 E

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/M  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks

1 FRONTBUMPER /B 7 $ 199900 7

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS M-t “— $ 531.00 ©

3 FRONTBUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE At ns s 178.00

4  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE /At e s 191.00 4

5 RADIATORGRILLE  (ac (e d s 1,227.00 —

6 FRONTBUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE- LH /RH p(-f - 2 5 246.00 X .

7 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER 1 5 733.00 7

8  FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE s 113.00 °

9  FRONT BUMPER COVER “ 5 116.00 °
10  CAUTION SIGN STICKER } NEC & 13.00 —
11  AIRCON STICKER v NEC § 7.00 —
12 EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR ” $ 54.00 7
13 TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET $ 17.00 7
14  LOCK CARRIER BRACKET s 125.00 ~
15  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH /RH 2 2. 8 52.00 °
16  HORN - LH HIGH TONE ? 5 37.00 4

A~

17 HORN - RH LOW TONE = 262.00
18 SRINGSHACKLE-LH/RH pyig¢ o 2 5 52.00 -
19 FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER / OUTER 2 5 462.00 4
20 FREONT PARKING AID SEAL RING 1 )'\H = 4 5 12.00 X

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES :$ 6,427.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SKK 392 E

S/N Parts Description Wﬁarks
21  BONNET Wistyrted 5 2,554.00 —
22 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 7*== 5 373.00
23 BOMNMNET LID HINGE - LH/ RH = ot = S 554.00
24  BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTRE/ LH/ FH  p+ o S 75.00—
25  BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT /W™ © s 217.00 X
26 BONNET STRIKER - LH / RH 6. 5 92.00 °
27 BOMNMET LID LOCK 7 5 391.00

28  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE 5 53.00
29  BONNET RELEASE CABLE S 53.00
30 BONNET RELEASE LEVER s 12.00 7
31  BONNETLID LOCK CABLE s 67.00 7
32  BONNET SOUND ABSORBER # »~ s 311.00
33 LED HEADLIGHT - LH / RH Lfvt S 14,174.00 ez
34  HEADLIGHT CORRUGATED PIPE /A e 3 83.00 +
35  LOCK CARRIER i s 928.00
36 COOLANT REGULATOR SUPPORT S 69.00 °
37  AIRCON CONDENSER 7 s 568.00 '
38  PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE k S 48.00 7
39  REFRIGERANT LINE PRESSURE SENDER 7 s 175.00
40  RADIATOR Al 5 676.00 4

SUB TOTAL 5PARE PARTS CHARGES

$ 21,473.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapere 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Acci icle Rean No. SKK 392 E

Damaged Parts & Prices

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES

$ 6,220.00

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
41  READY MIX COOLANT & 4 3 165.00
42 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH 2 5 50.00

Tn i |
43  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH 2 s 22.00 *
44  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER 3 15.00
45 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LOWER 5 19.00
46  AIR INTAKE AIRDUCT 1 3 19.00 ™
47  AIR INTAKE AIR GUIDE = 5 48.00 7
48 AIRINTAKE AIR FILTER A~ = 3 339.00 ¥
49  AIR INTAKE AIR MASS METRE  jie¢ . 3 533.00 %
50  AIR INTAKE HOSE Y e 5 85.00
51  REAR BUMPER E,T_: $  2,491.00 ~
52  REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS ’Z( 5 416.00 +

J,llu [ 2 -
53  REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP 5 203.00 -
54 REAR BUMPER SPOILER (st 5 227.00 =
55  REAR BUMPER TRIM MNA A 5 265.00 +
56 REAR BUMPER BRACKET - LH / RH % < A 212.00 4
Mot
57  REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - LH / RH 7 % 76.00 +
58  LED LICENSE PLATE LIGHT M€ as 3 5 191.00 -t
50  REAR BUMPER CARRIER S 819.00
NE =

60 REAR BUMPER SEAL - .~ 25.00 +



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore £08699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No, SKK 392 E

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
61 REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP - LH / RH r 2 s 152.00
62  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH fib 2 '8 40.00 +
63  REAR PARKING AID SENSOR - INMER / OUTER 2 5 462.00 %

64  REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING 4 5 12.00 *
65 AUDI EMBLEM 5 113.00 «
66 A4 INSCRIPTION ? : s 87.00
67  REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM ALe s 154.00 “
68  FRONT NO PLATE NE ane SIN S 40,00 +
69 REARNOPLATE pesitd SIN & 40.00 —
70  SUNDRIES 2 5 400.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 35,620.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 12,882.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 48,502.004

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Name : ,ﬁH Noon AN A
Surveyed Date .19 r’ 19 J
Authorised Date : L
Excess Cost
Liability : y i _ \
-' 3B Peays | M‘I'{iuu% Lock Ca nec,
Remarks - At .'}Lﬁi’{%ﬂ-wiﬂ; d 2 w83 /.f R
1" D"/'} [r"-dl'i""'!-u l{ﬂf.frl- (‘qf-i}-r )
Please Note ! This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly,

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment,

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



12/5/2019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER Tn,m:mm; i . - - — — S

Taiatitied Est Submitted g} Assigned | Adj Rpt [ady Subrmitted ns Auth'ee Status 3|
| Notif (Escsubmited {Ag ed | Adj Ry | Ady Subami e =}
ke |2u Nov 2013 5. ';;” 2015 '5$24,999.00 '5$24,999.00 Eopt for Survey
| . ' Edit Adj Rot I Edit Estimates : View Rpt I Canoal Cage !

Reference Claim Details Documents

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' [Created by insurer]

| Insured; | LEAH-DIANE WARDEN XIU YU, ID: 596137004, Tel: +6592977849, Email: leah.dwarden@gmail.com
Vehicle Reg. [15/11/2019 13:00 - :59
No.: _'__SFKSBZE - Date of LOSS: | 119 Months and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

| ClamType: | OD / 2959393351SG ,ﬂi“ﬂﬁm’ | 1800156533 (Comprehensive)

[Excess: | 5$800.00 )

| Reparer: | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

| | Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. ISE] - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ., . [Handled by Nadaraja, nuhan]
: _Insurer‘_ Deebanalnadaraja. Nadaraja@aig.com

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 29/11/2019]
NRIC; 596137004, Tel: +6592977849 Email: leah.dwarden@gmail.com

| | ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail | |

'« AIG_SG (21/11/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$24999.00) - SKK392E - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, D...
|« AIG_SG (21/11/2019): SKK392E / OD / 15/11/2019 / Coverage & Excess update ‘

" ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSD

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Ty pe Task Group Subject Handler Asslgned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https:Hslng,apnre.meﬁmen.chEa.lmsﬁndax.cfrn?mseb-ux=MTRadjustar&fuseactinn=d5p_cImheadar&:casnid=BB?ETD&exlin=3234[]S&GF1D=I3359... 12



12/5/2019 Marimen e-Claims

hllpcs:ﬂs.ingﬂpcra.nwnmen.nnmf{:lain'usﬁndex.cfm?fusebmt=MTRadjustarﬂ:lusaactIun=dsp_clrnheader&mseid=&ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂ&ﬂxtid=323403&CFID=5359... 22



12/5/2019

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKK392E (29593933515G)
oD
MNov 15 2019 1:00PM
[LEAH-DIANE WARDEN XIU YU]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Uplosd vigeo | upioad augio |

View View in Browser ¥

\'Idl;n | 1 per page v W
No_|Finalized On [ Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu) = - [ [Thumbnait | print |
L (15A11916:03 | Vidsa - Aceldent o) O | Losampe | '
¥ lsigagoy [Yesecseddet o €© | Load mpa
'Mnmnﬂt"ﬁihurts o ] ?p_ar p_ngu v | '
|Ne  [Finalized On [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {l_-IT}]:_ ___T_I_'lu_mhr_l.a_il:Prir_lt_l_-
[1 ~|20/11/19 10:43 Adjuster Immediate Advice S 9 Load HTHM
Photos/Images - ' 3 per page ‘l’__ _Lﬂ
No_[Relabel/Reorder [LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd (HQ) ~ [ [Thumbnait Print
s 20/11/19 09:59 General View | o Laa!:t._lF_G | '?] _:
2 | 271,31;19 0959 c.'_ﬁa:l: View - - |_ﬂ_ _[ Load PG | ) |
3 |20/11/19 09:59 Chassis Number QO | wadire | ¥
4 |20/11/1909:59 | General View T @ | waiwe | @
‘s 20/11/19 09:59 General View a © | adirc | ¥
[& Tzu,n 1/19 09:59 Genaral Viaw _ o € | LoadiFc i
7 20/11/1909:59  General View - - ©  Loaws | ¥
& 20/11/1909:59 | General View i ©  ladirc | ¥

g 20/11/1909:55  General View - ’ @ | adic | W
10 20/11/1909:59  General View | @ | wadws | ¢ |
11 |20/11/1909:58 | General View | @ | wadws | @
.12 iznfu,.fl'; 09:59 General View . - - ﬂ_ Load ]PE- . HT
13 [2011/190059 |Genersiview O [oivc | @
(14 [20/11/19 09:59 General View O | wedirc | #
|15 {20/11/19 09:59 General View - . ) ﬂ Load JPG | L .
16 |20/11/1909:59 | General View © e @
17 2_:;,;'1_1;19 09:59 | General View - ﬂ' Load 1°G | @ :
18 |20/11/1909:59  General View _ | € | Loadire | @ '
19 |20/11/1909:59 | General View - o © | Lsors | @ |
20 |20/11/1909:59 | General View i © | wdwc @ |
21 |20/11/1909:59 General View o - © | adws | @
2_2- E!_r;n,rig 09:59 General View o B - ﬂr Load :I.PG [ 'il 1
23 |20/11/19 IL'!B:S'E .Gnnnrlt View o Load PG ':ﬂ -'
2-4; 20/11/19 09:59 General View - o '-ﬂ -LuadJPC-;JLéI i
25 20/11/1909:59 | General View © | s | @ |
126 120/11/1909:59 | General View - ©  Loadic | W
27 120/11/19 09:5% | General View o ©  loairc | ¥
28 20/11/1909:59 | General View _ | @ | toadrc | @
29 2011/1909:59  General View O || @
30 20/11/1909:59 General View - | €% | Loadirs | ¥
31 20/11/1909:59 General View O | Ledwc | ¥
32 20/11/15 09:58 General View € | loadirc | &
33 20/11/1909:59  General View | _ﬂ_l._ua_d]__lf’E ' _@._

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex cfmPusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewldomainid=1&corole=4&objid=887670&extid=3234. .

13



12/5/2019 Merimen e-Claims

video - o B 1perpage ¥ ;gg_]l

Mo | Finalized Do [Kan Fook Sing Motar Workshap IfDn_-;l'l.I] o ) Thumbnail Print?

|39 |20/11/19 09:59 General View - } l | Load )G | @ |

!__- o= | = =S = fr il

|35 |2o/11/19 D9:59 Genaral View B - R (i ] load PG | @ |

{—35 20/11/19 09:59 General View ) : ﬂ_ Load PG | & |

37 20/11/1909:59 | General View ) - O_ Load IPG | @ |

38 20/11/1909:59 | General View ) . ) | @ | LoadlrG | ¥ '

39 20/11/1909:59  General View - B - ﬂ_ Load PG | @ |

4|;a .zwu;m 09:59  General View - - B = . _o__Lga_q_E; @ |
20/11/19 09:59 General View B i . o | ﬂ__ Load PG | ¥
20/11/19 09:59 | General View i ) | O | loadre | @

143 20111119 09:59 | General View - ©® | edre | @ |

44 |20/11/19 09:59 | General View e - { ﬂ' | Load PG | @

45 20/11/1909:59  General View - - @  omawc | @

‘Documentation - 1 per page Y| @

. e i TR = . B SS.ce — |

[N |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Fte Ltd (HQ) - ) | __|Thumbnail | Print

1 [20/11/1909:57 Singapore Accident Statement - - | € | LoacPOF |

2 |2u,-r11,.f19 09:58 }Certiﬂ_:_:a_t&n‘l'ln:urnnne - o | € | Load POF

3 20.-"11;19 09 58 Driucr H I:Irlwrl__g__l_.l:mm - | Q Load POF | -

4 20/11/19 ng :58 _ﬂﬂ‘!&_ - | ﬂ_!ﬂ: BDF |

5 20/11/19 10:08 INTERVIEW FORM - | @ | Load POF

6 05/12/1910:29  ADDENDUM GIA REPORT B | € | Loac POF |

Linked Accident Report Documents

E-Kan Fook Sing Motor W_g_rHShDP_l:U_ElIJ_]_

Video

Na . FmaEe_d(Tn__

1 15/1/1916:03  Video - Accident
2 |15/11{19 16:03

IA.mﬁment Repoﬂn
[No -FII'|3|I13|I on =
1 [15/11/19 16:37
2 i 107
3 [18/11/19 10:18
4 04/12/19 13 45
5 |04/12/19 13 415

Photos/ Imuges

.."_“."‘__ _.F_‘[‘_E‘.U{E‘F‘..U“
1 |15/11/19 16:32

1¥ides; - Archdnt

_|Kan Fook Smg Mntnr Workshop |
| Accident Statement B

TMdendum Sheet S
Accident Statement Addm, #1
Addendum Sheet

lAncI-dunt Sl.lu:rnent Addm, #2

|Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu}

Accident Photo

15/11/19 16:32

Accident Photo

{Drefi}

'h‘lew Vlew in Browser ¥

Accident Photo

|15;11,f19 16:32
115/11/19 16:32

Accident Photo
Ad:cldent Photo
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Accident Phﬂm

2
3

4
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9

15/11/19 16:32

10
11 [15/11/19 16:32

Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
Accident Photo
Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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12/5/2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (coreqne:13vs07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauta.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG19020522/A0D352
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 079120 Date: 05/12/2019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: LEAH-DIANE WARDEN XIU YU Policy No: 1800156533

Date of Loss: 15/11/2019 Mature of Claim:  OD Claim No:  29593933515G

D RIFTICN & ID FICATION OF VEH

Reg Ma: SKK392E

Make & Model: AUDI A4, 2.0 TFSI QU S-TRONIC (A) Engine No: CVK071281

Reg. Date: 03/01/2019 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis Ma: WAUZZZF40KNO00823
Calour: White Odometer: 14557 km

Engine Capacity: 1984 cc

Market Value/New Car Price:  5%160,000.00

Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:

COMNDI

Front Tyre Size: 245/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/40 R18
Front Lefl Side: Falken & mm Rear Left Side: Falken & mm
Front Right Side: Falken & mm Rear Right Side: Falken & mm
The abave values represent the ramaining fyre treeds depth
COSTOFCLAMS Repairer's  Adjusters  Difference  Diff %]
Parts 35,620.00 18,517.00 17,103.00 48.02
Miscellanecus ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 12,882.00 6,482.00 6,400.00 49.68
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 48,502.00 24,999.00 23,503.00 48.46
- Excess (S§) 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 47,702.00 24,199.00 23,503.00 49 27
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 3,339.14 1,683.93 1,645.21 49.27
Nett Amount (5%) 51,041.14 2589293 25,148.21 49.27
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20111/2019
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI}
Date Inspected: 19/11/2019  Inspected Al: 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 11.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NGTE, This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspeclion stated herein, Such inspection has been camed out to the best of our knowlgdge and
atlity but any other Nability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https:/isingapore, merimen.com/claims/index.cimfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=887670&extid=3234034CFID=635852... 1/5



121512019 Adjuster Report

{REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE}
{(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS 557,904.00 NETT)

hitps:isingapore. merimen, comiclaims/index cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=887670&extid=323403&4CFID=635852... 2/5



127572018

Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

MNo. Qty Part No.

[ DV = % o TR = S - B L B
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m{ﬁmﬂ{-—nﬁELDm'-l-m(:hh(.-.'lI'\?l—'lD'L'EID:"-JU‘JmJ:L(.l-'lM—Lﬂiﬂmﬂmtﬂh{MM—lgmmﬂmmhmM—‘D

_n.._.n.._._L_n_n_n_n_n_u_-..._.L.NM]_-._L_-L_-n._n.r\]_h.-.Lr\}_l.-.-a_L_n_:thmumuh.h_h[\‘}h}_:_th}u.aqa_n_;_;_:_.m.;...x_-_t_x

Particulars

*FRONT BUMPER
*FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS
*FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE

*FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE

*RADIATOR GRILLE

*FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH /RH
*FRONT BUMPER CARRIER

*FRONT EUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE
*FRONT BUMPER COVER

*CAUTION SIGN STICKER

*AIRCON STICKER

*EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR
*TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET
*LOCK CARRIER BRACKET

*FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT -LH /RH
*HORN - LH HIGH TONE

*HORN - RH LOW TONE

*SRING SHACKLE -LH/RH

*FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER / OUTER
*FRONT PARKING AID SEAL RING
*BONNET

*BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS
*BONMNET LID HINGE - LH/ RH
*BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTRE / LH RH
*BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT
*BOMNNET STRIKER -LH/RH
*BONNET LID LOCK

*"BONNET BEOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE
*BONNET RELEASE CABLE

*BONMNET RELEASE LEVER

*BONMNET LID LOCK CABLE

*BONNET SOUND ABSORBER

*LED HEADLIGHT -LH / RH
*HEADLIGHT CORRUGATED PIPE
“LOCK CARRIER

*COOLANT REGULATOR SUPPORT

*AIRCON CONDENSER
*PRESSURE RELIF VALVE

*REFRIGERANT LINE PRESSURE SENDER
*RADIATOR

*READY MIX COOLANT
*RADIATOR AIR GUIDE -LH/RH
*RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH
*‘RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER
*RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LOWER
*AlR INTAKE AIR DUCT

*AlIR INTAKE AIR GUIDE

*AlIR INTAKE AIR FILTER

*AIR INTAKE AIR MASS METRE
*AlR INTAKE HOSE

*REAR BUMPER

*REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS
“‘REAR BEUMPER SECURING STRIP
*REAR EUMPER SPOILER

*REAR EUMPER TRIM

Condition
“Check

MNat Mecessary
Not Necessary
Mot Necessary
Cracked

Mot Mecessary
*Check
“Check
*Check
Mecessary
MNecessary
*Check

“‘Check

*Check

*Check

Mot Mecaessary
Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary
Not Necessary
Mot Mecessary
Distorted
*Cheack

Mot Necessary
Mecessary

Not Mecessary
“‘Check
*Check
*Check
*Check

“Chack
*Check

Mot Mecessary
Cut

Mot Mecessary
“Check
“*Check

“Check
*Check

*Check

Mot Mecessary
*Check

Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary
“Check
“‘Check
*Check
*Check

Not Necessary
MNot Necessary
Mot Mecessary
Repair

Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary
Cut

Mot Necessary

Repairer's
1,899.00FS
531.00Fs
178.00FS
191.00FS
1,227.00F3
246.00F5
733.00F5
113.00FS
116.00 FS
13.00FS
T.O0FS
54.00Fs
17.00FS
125.00F3
52.00FS
37.00FS
282.00F5
52.00FS
462.00F5
12.00F5
2,554.00F5
373.00FS
554.00FS
75.00FS
217.00FS
92.00Fs
391.00F5
53.00FS
53.00F5
12.00F3
67.00FS
311.00F3
14,174.00FS
83.00F3
928.00FS
B9.00F5

568.00FS
48.00FS

175.00FS
676.00FS
165.00FS
50.00F5
22.00FS
15.00FS
19.00F5
19.00FS
48.00FS
339.00F3
H33.00FS
B5.00FS
2 491.00FS
416.00F3
203.00 FS
227.00FS
265.00F3

Amount
-F§
*~F5
*-FS
*-FS

*1.227.00F5
*-FS
“-FS
-FS
*-FS

*13.00F5
*T.O00FS
*-FS
*-FS
“-FS
*-FS
*-FS
“-FS
*-FS
“FS
*~FS

*2,554 00FS
"-FS
*-FS

*TS.00FS
*-FS
*-F§
“-FS
~FS
*-FS
*-FS
“-FS
“-FS
*14174.00FS
“-FS
*F&
“-FS
-F§
-FS
*-FS
*-F5
“FS
*-FS
“FS
“-FS
“-F5
*~FS
*-FS
*-FS
“FS
*-FS
*-F5
*-FS
“-FS
*227 00FS
*-F5

I

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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12/5/2019 Adjuster Report
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
56 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET -LH/RH Mot Mecessary 212.00FS *-F8
57 2 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR -LH/RH Not Mecessary T6.00FS *-FS
58 2 *LED LICENCE PLATE LIGHT Mot Mecessary 191.00FS “-F8
58 1 *REAR BUMPER CARRIER Mot Mecessary 819.00F3 *-F8
6) 2 *REAR BUMPER SEAL Mot Mecessary 25.00F5 *-F&
61 2 *REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP - LH /RH Mot Necessary 152.00FS *~Fs
62 2 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH/RH Not Necessary 40.00FS *-F8
63 2 *REAR PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER / OUTER Mot Mecessary 462 .00FS *-F§
B4 4 “‘REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING Mot Necessary 12.00F3 *-F5
65 1 *AUDI EMBLEM Mecessary 113.00FS *113.00FS
66 1 *A4 INSCRIPTION MNecessary 87.00F5 *87.00F5
67 1 *REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM Mot Mecessary 154.00FS “-FS
68 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Mot Necessary 40.00FS *FS
69 1 *REAR NO PLATE Dented 40.00FS *40.00 FS
0O 1 *“SUNDRIES *Check 400.00FS “-F3
F=Franchise par. S=5Spchett, S R —
18,517.00

Total Parts (S5) 35,620.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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121572018 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR MNew 480.00
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR,
HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT PARKING AID.
2  TOREMOVE AND REINSTALL AIRCOND CONDENSER, RADIATOR Mew 1,200.00
AND CHARGED AIR COOLER. CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS AND
CONTROL UNIT, PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM. TO CARRY OUT
VACUUM AND REGAS.
{*Check)
3  TODISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, BONNET AND BOTH Mew 4,900.00
HEADLIGHTS. TO RENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO
POSITION. RE-ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED.
4 TO RESPRAY FRONT EUMPER AND BONNET. New 2,000.00
5  TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID AND REAR LID MNew 360.00
KICK SENSOR. CHECK FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO
DAMAGE.
G TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER. TO REPAIR LID. RE- New 1,750.00
ORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPOMNENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED.
7 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR LID. MNew 2,000.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. Mew 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 12,882.00

Amount

480.00

0.00

2,750.00

1,100.00
360.00

500.00

1,100.00
192.00

6,482.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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